
August 24, 2023

Guajome Park Academy Foundation
Board of Directors Meeting
8/24/23 at 5:30 p.m.
Administrative Building 1
Guajome Park Academy Training Center

AGENDA
Open General Session Presenter

Action/
Information

1. Call to Order President

2. Approval of Agenda
Recommendedmotion: The Foundation Board approve
the agenda for the August 24, 2023 meeting

President Action

3. Approval of Minutes
Recommendedmotion: The Foundation Board approve
April 27, 2023 Foundation minutes

President Action

4. Presidentʼs Report
A. Bylaw Review/Amendments

B. Board Goal Setting

President

President

Action

Information

5. Election of Officers
A. Appointment of new Board members

B. Elections of Board Officers:
a. President
b. Vice President
c. Secretary/Treasurer

President

President

Action

Action

6. Committee Reports
A. Friends of Frogs
B. Friends of Tadpoles

Information

Open Session Closed
Closed Session Open



7. Fiscal
A. Foundation Fiscal Report Amber Lloyd Information

8. Foundation Business
A. Ratification of Expenditures

a. Review of May - June 2023
requests/approvals

b. August 2023 Requests

Amber Lloyd

Amber Lloyd

Information

Action

9. Organizational Update Kevin Humphrey Information

10. Communication From the Board President Information

11. Proposed Agenda Items for Upcoming Meeting President Information

12. Adoption 2023/2024 Board Meeting Calendar

Proposed 23/24 Meeting Dates
● August 24, 2023
● September 28, 2023
● October 26, 2023
● November 30, 2023
● December - No Regular Meeting
● January 25, 2024
● February 22, 2024
● March 21, 2024
● April 25, 2024
● May 30, 2023
● June - 27, 2023
● July - No Regular Meeting

President Action

13. Adjournment President



   
 
 
 
 

Foundation Board 

Members 

Joely Gardner –President 

Shirley Koch – Treasurer 

Alexandra Visser – Secretary 

Leslie Castillo – At Large 

Molly Blazek – At Large 

 

 

 Guajome Park Academy Foundation 

Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting 

April 27, 2023 

 

Minutes 

 
1. Public Session- 

Call to Order 
Leslie Castillo called the meeting to order in public session at 4:35p.m. Building 1, Student 
Services Building and Administration Training Center Room.  
 

Members present: Shirley Koch, Leslie Castillo 
Absent: Molly Blazek, Joely Gardner 
Also present: Kevin Humphrey (Superintendent), Katy Perkins (Administrator) 

2. Approval of 
Agenda 

 

Moved by Leslie Castillo, second by Shirley Koch; Board unanimously approved the agenda 
for the meeting April 27, 2023 with the following vote:  
 
Yes: Shirley Koch, Leslie Castillo 
No: 0 
Absent: Joely Gardner, Molly Blazek 

3. Approval of 
Minutes 

Moved by Shirley Koch, second by Leslie Castillo; Board unanimously approved the minutes 
for the March 30, 2023 meeting with the following vote:  
 
Yes: Shirley Koch, Leslie Castillo 
No: 0 
Absent: Joely Gardner, Molly Blazek 

4. President 
Report 

No Report 

 
5. Committee 

Reports 

Foundation 

 $700.00 has been requested by Ms. Davis, Librarian. Ms. Davis has requested an 
additional $700.00 for various items for the library. New items such as books and 
activities will attract more students to the library and created more excitement 
around reading and critical thinking.  

 $5,000.00 has been requested from the Foundation for 5th Grade Science Camp in 
September 2023. Scholar’s families will be asked to contribute $250.00 per scholar 
and funds from the Foundation would cover the remainder of the tuition. Tuition 
has increased since last year so there is an increase in monetary request for this year. 
Funds would also provide full tuition if there is a scholar who cannot otherwise 



   
 
 
 
 

Foundation Board 

Members 

Joely Gardner –President 

Shirley Koch – Treasurer 

Alexandra Visser – Secretary 

Leslie Castillo – At Large 

Molly Blazek – At Large 

 

attend due to financial obligations. Board Member, Shirley Koch, has requested a 
fundraising aspect be part of the program next year.  

 
Friends of Frogs  

 Maria Llamas, Outreach Coordinator, has requested $1,000.00 for Teacher 
Appreciation Week which is 5/8-5/12/2023. Funds will be used to provide 
teachers with a pizza lunch and goodie bags thanking them for their efforts.  
 

Friends of Tadpoles has requested the below funds to be disbursed: 

 Up to $500.00 has been requested for GPPA’s Family Dance on 4/29/2023. Funds 
will provide one scoop of ice cream per student and various supplies needed for the 
event.  

 Up to $500.00 has been requested for a “Donuts with Dad” day on 6/2/2023. 
GPPA will invite all Dads to have donuts with their Scholars to celebrate Father’s 
Day.  

 Up to $500.00 has been requested for a “Muffins with Mom” day on 5/12/2023. 
GPPA will invite all Moms to have muffins with their Scholars to celebrate Mother’s 
Day. 

 $2,000.00 has been requested for Teacher Appreciation week which is 5/8-
5/12/2023. This year’s theme is fruit and FOT will be providing fruit baskets along 
with gift cards for all GPPA Teachers.  
 

Moved by Shirley Koch, second by Leslie Castillo. Board unanimously approved the motion 
with the following vote:  
 
Yes: Shirley Koch, Leslie Castillo 
No: 0 
Absent: Joely Gardner, Molly Blazek 

 Closed General Session 4:45 p.m. 
Open Private Session 4:45 p.m. 

8.Fiscal Report Alex Visser presented the Fiscal Report for the Foundation.  
 
Board members were presented with the financial statements for the Foundation, Friends of 
Frogs, and Friends of Tadpoles. All bank accounts are healthy. 
 
A working statement of the Foundation was presented to show current revenues and 
expenditures. 

9. Foundation    
Business 

A. Ratification of Expenditures 
Foundation BOD Expenditure Request  
Philadelphia Insurance–Premium Fee–$25.00 
Amazon–Library Supplies–$619.84 



   
 
 
 
 

Foundation Board 

Members 

Joely Gardner –President 

Shirley Koch – Treasurer 

Alexandra Visser – Secretary 

Leslie Castillo – At Large 

Molly Blazek – At Large 

 

Loonie Times–Mascot Deposit–$2,832.00 
FOT Expenditure Request 
Lindsay Arias – Scholar of the Month: March– $33.97 
Amazon – Glow Party Supplies– $747.91 
FOF Expenditure Request 
World Strides –Grad Bash Tickets– $7,480.00 

 
Moved by Shirley Koch, Second by Leslie Castillo; Board unanimously approved the motion 
with the following vote:  
 
Yes: Shirley Koch, Leslie Castillo 
No: 0 
Absent: Molly Blazek, Joely Gardner 

10. Organizational   
Update 

Kevin Humphrey shared the following information. 

 GPA WASC visit went very well. WASC visited for 3 days and was able to visit 
classrooms, interview students, staff and teacher, and overall had a great visit. We 
received good feedback and are expecting a 6-year accreditation which is only given 
to exceptional schools.  

 Renderings for the library are in the works. We plan to request outside funding 
from the Girard Foundation.  

 Stakeholder’s Day is May 13, 2023. This year we will be celebrating Guajome’s 29th 
year and showcasing the outstanding work of our students and staff. There will be 
interactive student exhibits, drama performances, crafts and games, science 
experiments and various student projects.  

 We are still seeking Board Members. We may have identified one new board 
member who is an Alumni. More details to come next month.  
 

11. Communication 
from the Board 

 No Report 

12. Proposed 
Upcoming Agenda 
Items 

 None 

13. Future 
Proposed Board 
Meeting Dates 

 May 25, 2023 

 June to be decided 

14. Adjournment  Leslie Castillo adjourned the meeting at 4:57 p.m. 

 



GUAJOME PARK ACADEMY FOUNDATION Agenda Item 4A.

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: President
DATE: August 24, 2023

SUBJECT: GPA Foundation Bylaws Review

The Board will review the current Guajome Park Academy Foundation bylaws, discuss
recommendations for updates, and finalize any needed amendments to the bylaws.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

RECOMMENDATION: Action

Prepared by:
Amber Lloyd

Approved by:
Joely Gardner - President























GUAJOME PARK ACADEMY FOUNDATION Agenda Item 6

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: President
DATE: August 24, 2023

SUBJECT: Committee Reports

Report from Friends of Tadpoles (FOT) and Friends of Frogs (FOF).

FISCAL IMPACT: None

RECOMMENDATION: Action

Prepared by:
Amber Lloyd

Approved by:
Joely Gardner - President























GUAJOME PARK ACADEMY FOUNDATION Agenda Item 7A.

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: President
DATE: August 24, 2023

SUBJECT: FISCAL REPORT

Monthly financial activity reports are presented for the GPA Foundation and Program
accounts:

● GPA Foundation
● Friends of Frogs (FOF)
● Friends of Tadpoles (FOT)
● Friends of Arts - Choir
● GPATV
● GAPP

FISCAL IMPACT: None

RECOMMENDATION: For Information

Prepared by:
Amber Lloyd

Approved by:
Joely Gardner - President



Name Revenue Expense Net
Programs
Convenience Fee $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Foundation BOD 325,544.20 1,459.00 324,085.20

Friends of Arts -Choir 2,757.09 0.00 2,757.09

Friends of Frogs 17,867.39 335.08 17,532.31

Friends of Tadpoles 17,954.30 0.00 17,954.30

GAPP 5,289.55 0.00 5,289.55

GPATV 197.54 0.00 197.54

$ 369,610.07 $ 1,794.08 $ 367,815.99

Guajome Park Academy Foundation
Fundraisers Summary

From July 1, 2023 to August 18, 2023

8/18/2023  11:20 AM Page 1 of 1



Sales
Date Type Number Description Amount

Foundation BOD Income
07/01/2023 ADJUSTMENT 51 Transfer Balances for 23/24 School Year - Foundation

BOD Income
$ 325,544.20

$ 325,544.20

Total Sales $ 325,544.20

Costs
Date Type Number Description Amount

Foundation BOD Expense
07/12/2023 CHECK 966 Department of Justice: REGISTRY OF CHARITABLE

TRUST-RE-ISSUE CHECK - Foundation BOD Expense
$ 25.00

07/12/2023 VOID CHECK 964 Registry of Charitable Trusts: June 30, 2021 RRF-1 -
Foundation BOD Expense

(25.00)

07/24/2023 CHECK 968 Eide Bailly: EI01535754 - Foundation BOD Expense 1,250.00

07/24/2023 CHECK 967 AKESO OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH: Fingerprinting - June -
Foundation BOD Expense

50.00

07/24/2023 CHECK 12262038 Mission Fed - Bank fees: Bank fees - Foundation BOD
Expense

91.31

07/24/2023 VOID CHECK 12262038 Mission Fed - Bank fees: Bank fees - Foundation BOD
Expense

(91.31)

08/03/2023 CHECK 969 FBNRC: Foundation/Friends of Frogs Fictitious Name
Renewal - Foundation BOD Expense

159.00

$ 1,459.00

Total Costs $ 1,459.00

Guajome Park Academy Foundation
Foundation BOD Activity Recap
From July 1, 2023 to August 18, 2023

8/18/2023  11:18 AM Page 1 of 1



Sales
Date Type Number Description Amount

Friends of Frogs Income
07/01/2023 ADJUSTMENT 51 Transfer Balances for 23/24 School Year - Friends of Frogs

Income
$ 17,867.39

$ 17,867.39

Total Sales $ 17,867.39

Costs
Date Type Number Description Amount

Friends of Frogs Expense
07/06/2023 CHECK 965 U.S. Bank: Teacher Appreciation-Costco and Winchell's

Donuts - Friends of Frogs Expense
$ 335.08

$ 335.08

Total Costs $ 335.08

Guajome Park Academy Foundation
Friends of Frogs Activity Recap
From July 1, 2023 to August 18, 2023

8/18/2023  11:13 AM Page 1 of 1



Sales
Date Type Number Description Amount

Friends of Tadpoles Income
07/01/2023 ADJUSTMENT 51 Transfer Balances for 23/24 School Year - Friends of

Tadpoles Income
$ 17,954.30

$ 17,954.30

Total Sales $ 17,954.30

Costs
Date Type Number Description Amount

Total Costs $ 0.00

Guajome Park Academy Foundation
Friends of Tadpoles Activity Recap

From July 1, 2023 to August 18, 2023

8/18/2023  11:12 AM Page 1 of 1



Sales
Date Type Number Description Amount

Friends of Arts Income - Choir
07/01/2023 ADJUSTMENT 51 Transfer Balances for 23/24 School Year - Friends of Arts

Income - Choir
$ 2,757.09

$ 2,757.09

Total Sales $ 2,757.09

Costs
Date Type Number Description Amount

Total Costs $ 0.00

Guajome Park Academy Foundation
Friends of Arts -Choir Activity Recap

From July 1, 2023 to August 18, 2023

8/18/2023  11:14 AM Page 1 of 1



Sales
Date Type Number Description Amount

GPATV - Income
07/01/2023 ADJUSTMENT 51 Transfer Balances for 23/24 School Year - GPATV -

Income
$ 197.54

$ 197.54

Total Sales $ 197.54

Costs
Date Type Number Description Amount

Total Costs $ 0.00

Guajome Park Academy Foundation
GPATV Activity Recap

From July 1, 2023 to August 18, 2023

8/18/2023  11:20 AM Page 1 of 1



Sales
Date Type Number Description Amount

GAPP Income
07/01/2023 ADJUSTMENT 51 Transfer Balances for 23/24 School Year - GAPP Income $ 5,289.55

$ 5,289.55

Total Sales $ 5,289.55

Costs
Date Type Number Description Amount

Total Costs $ 0.00

Guajome Park Academy Foundation
GAPP Activity Recap

From July 1, 2023 to August 18, 2023

8/18/2023  11:19 AM Page 1 of 1



GUAJOME PARK ACADEMY FOUNDATION Agenda Item 8A.

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: President
DATE: August 24, 2023

SUBJECT: RATIFICATION OF EXPENDITURES

1. Foundation BOD Expenditure Request

Review of May - June 2023 Requests/Approvals (nomeeting was held)
1. Retirement Gi� - $167.80 - requested 5/17/23, approved 5/24/23 via email vote:

Yes: Joely Gardner, Leslie Carillo
No Reply: Molly Blazek, Shirley Koch

2. Classified Staff End-of-Year Luncheon - not to exceed $600 - requested 5/17/23, approved
5/24/23 by email vote:

Yes: Joely Gardner, Leslie Carillo
No Reply: Molly Blazek, Shirley Koch

2. August 2023 Requests

Foundation BOD Expenditure Request

1. Fictitious Business Name Renewal - mailed 8/4/2023 $159.00

2. Back to School All Staff Appreciation at Prohibition - Reimbursement request
from Dawn Voss

$277.89

FOT Expenditure Request

1. FOT Seed Money Budget for Classroom Supplies 23/24 school year $5,224.10

2. GPPA Teacher Meet & Greet - Kona Ice - Reimbursement to Lindsay Arias $693.06

3. GPPA Scholar of the Month Snacks for the 23/24 school year Up to $500

4. GPPA Mad Science Assembly Up to $1400

5. GPPA Fall Festival Up to $1700

6. GPPA Mascot Costume Contribution $100

Total FOT Expenditures Requested Up to $9617.16



FOF Expenditure Request

1. Back to School Night Fundraising Supplies Up to $400

FISCAL IMPACT:
• Programs have sufficient funds to support the expenditures.

RECOMMENDATION: Action

Prepared by:
Amber Lloyd

Approved by:
Joely Gardner - President





GUAJOME PARK ACADEMY FOUNDATION Agenda Item 12

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: President
DATE: August 24, 2023

SUBJECT: ADOPTION 2023/2024 BOARD CALENDAR

FISCAL IMPACT: None

RECOMMENDATION: For Information

Prepared by:
Amber Lloyd

Approved by:
Joely Gardner - President



Guajome Park Academy Foundation
2023/2024 Board Calendar

August 24
● Board Goal Setting
● Fictitious Name Renewal Due Aug. 30

September
28

● Budget Planning
● Office Supply / Fee Review
● Ratify $20 Raffle Fee

October 26

● Tax Preparer
● Charitable Trust Registry Renewal Due Nov. 16
● LLC Update Documents
● Tax Filing for the previous year

November 30
● Laptop Donation Criteria

December No Regular Meeting

January 25
● Insurance Review/Ratify

February 22
● Plan Fundraiser

March 21
● Plan Fundraiser
● SOS Forms due Jan-Mar (even years March)

April 25
● Reports from groups the Foundation donated to:

○ Music, Drama, Choir

May 30
● Reports from groups the Foundation donated to:

○ Music, Drama, Choir

June 27

● Appoint new Foundation members
● Elect Officers
● Finalize Fundraiser
● Adopt Board Calendar for next year

July No Regular Meeting


